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C o u n c i l  o f  t h e  D i s t r i c t  o f  C o l u m b i a  
O F F I C E  O F  C O U N C I L M E M B E R  B R I A N N E  K .  N A D E A U ,  W A R D  1   
1 3 5 0  P e n n s y l v a n i a  A v e n u e ,  N . W . ,  W a s h i n g t o n ,  D . C .  2 0 0 0 4   
TO: Chairman Phil Mendelson 
FROM: Councilmember Brianne K. Nadeau  
RE: Request to Agendize Measures for the December 7, 2021 Legislative Meeting 
DATE: December 2, 2021   
 

I am requesting that the following measures be agendized for the December 7, 2021, 
Legislative Meeting: 
 
Emergency and Temporary Measures 
 

• “Encampments Protection and Public Health and Safety Emergency Declaration 
Resolution of 2021” 
 

• “Encampments Protection and Public Health and Safety Emergency Amendment 
Act of 2021” 
 

• “Encampments Protection and Public Health and Safety Temporary Amendment 
Act of 2021” 

 
This legislation amends the Department of Transportation Establishment Act of 2002 to 

pause the prohibition on the establishment and removal of encampments and the removal of private 
property belonging to residents of encampments, amends the Homeless Services Reform Act of 
2005 to establish public health and safety and public space requirements for the sites identified in 
the Deputy Mayor for Health and Human Services’ Coordinated Assistance and Resources for 
Encampments Pilot Program, and makes conforming changes to the District of Columbia 
Municipal Regulations. 
 
Please contact Aamir Mansoor, Legislative Director, at amansoor@dccouncil.us or (202) 724-
4353 if you have any questions.  
 
cc:       Members, Council of the District of Columbia 

Office of the Secretary 
Office of the General Counsel 
Office of the Budget Director 
Mayor’s Office of Policy and Legislative Affairs 

 


